DOCKETED

Docket Number: | 17-MISC-01
Project Title: | California Offshore Renewable Energy
TN #: | 243184

Document Title:

28 Various Public Members Comments

Description:

The address have been redacted. These comments were
received on May 18, 2022.

Filer:

Chester Hong

Organization:

California Energy Commission

Submitter Role:

Commission Staff

Submission Date:

5/20/2022 11:10:00 AM

Docketed Date:

5/18/2022




From: Dale Hillard

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: AB 525 -- Set offshore wind targets of 5 gigawatts by 2030 and 20 gigawatts by 2045
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 11:46:26 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

California Energy Commission

RE: AB 525 -- Set offshore wind targets of 5 gigawatts by 2030 and 20 gigawatts by 2045

null

Dear Chairman Hochschild and Commissioners:

Offshore wind could supply enough energy to meet our entire country's electricity needs twice over. If we act now,
we can tap that potential and repower our coasts and the country.

[ urge you to set ambitious goals for offshore wind in California: a bold, enforceable planning target of 20 GW of
offshore wind and a minimum requirement of at least 10 GW of offshore wind by 2045, and a SGW goal with a
minimum requirement of at least 3GW by 2030.

California has led the nation in solar; now let's go big on offshore wind!

Sincerely,

Sincerely,
Dale Hillard



From: Dugger Shore

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: AB 525 -- Set offshore wind targets of 5 gigawatts by 2030 and 20 gigawatts by 2045
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 11:47:29 AM

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

T urge you to set ambitious goals for offshore wind in California: a bold, enforceable planning target of 20 GW of
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
Dugger Shore




From: Margaret Freed

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: AB 525 -- Set offshore wind targets of 5 gigawatts by 2030 and 20 gigawatts by 2045
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 11:50:14 AM

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
Margaret Freed




From: M Dillon

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: AB 525 -- Set offshore wind targets of 5 gigawatts by 2030 and 20 gigawatts by 2045
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 11:50:38 AM

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
M Dillon



From: Ed Atkins

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: AB 525 -- Set offshore wind targets of 5 gigawatts by 2030 and 20 gigawatts by 2045
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 11:50:56 AM

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
Ed Atkins



From: Maureen Mcdonald

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: AB 525 -- Set offshore wind targets of 5 gigawatts by 2030 and 20 gigawatts by 2045
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 11:53:45 AM

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
Maureen Mcdonald



From: Susan P. Walp

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: AB 525 -- Set offshore wind targets of 5 gigawatts by 2030 and 20 gigawatts by 2045
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 11:53:46 AM

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
Susan P. Walp




From: Lynell Withers

To: Eneray - Docket Optical System
Subject: AB 525 -- Set offshore wind targets of 5 gigawatts by 2030 and 20 gigawatts by 2045
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 11:54:58 AM

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
Lynell Withers




From: Colleen Lobel

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: AB 525 -- Set offshore wind targets of 5 gigawatts by 2030 and 20 gigawatts by 2045
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 11:56:30 AM

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
Colleen Lobel



From: Dixie Patterson

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: AB 525 -- Set offshore wind targets of 5 gigawatts by 2030 and 20 gigawatts by 2045
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 11:17:40 AM

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
Dixie Patterson



From: Barry Schwartz

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: AB 525 -- Set offshore wind targets of 5 gigawatts by 2030 and 20 gigawatts by 2045
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 11:17:37 AM

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
Barry Schwartz




From: David Haskins

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: AB 525 -- Set offshore wind targets of 5 gigawatts by 2030 and 20 gigawatts by 2045
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 11:17:26 AM

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
David Haskins



From: Todd Snyder

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: AB 525 -- Set offshore wind targets of 5 gigawatts by 2030 and 20 gigawatts by 2045
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 11:16:51 AM

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
Todd Snyder



From: Tad Sullivan

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: AB 525 -- Set offshore wind targets of 5 gigawatts by 2030 and 20 gigawatts by 2045
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 11:16:44 AM

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
Tad Sullivan



From: Lynne Preston

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: AB 525 -- Set offshore wind targets of 5 gigawatts by 2030 and 20 gigawatts by 2045
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 11:12:47 AM

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
Lynne Preston




From: Yves Decargouet

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: AB 525 -- Set offshore wind targets of 5 gigawatts by 2030 and 20 gigawatts by 2045
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 11:12:14 AM

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
Yves Decargouet




From: Venita Baldwin

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: AB 525 -- Set offshore wind targets of 5 gigawatts by 2030 and 20 gigawatts by 2045
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 11:12:01 AM

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
Venita Baldwin



From: James Monroe

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: AB 525 -- Set offshore wind targets of 5 gigawatts by 2030 and 20 gigawatts by 2045
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 11:11:51 AM

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
James Monroe



From: Kathleen M Murphy

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: AB 525 -- Set offshore wind targets of 5 gigawatts by 2030 and 20 gigawatts by 2045
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 11:11:50 AM

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
Kathleen M Murphy



From: Cari Krumme

To: Eneray - Docket Optical System
Subject: AB 525 -- Set offshore wind targets of 5 gigawatts by 2030 and 20 gigawatts by 2045
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 11:11:28 AM

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
Cari Krumme



From: James Adams

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: AB 525 -- Set offshore wind targets of 5 gigawatts by 2030 and 20 gigawatts by 2045
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 11:11:09 AM

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

I urge you to set ambitious goals for offshore wind in California: a bold, .orceable planning target of 20 GW of
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
James Adams



From: Nina Vigil

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: AB 525 -- Set offshore wind targets of 5 gigawatts by 2030 and 20 gigawatts by 2045
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 11:11:03 AM

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
Nina Vigil




From: Nina Macdonald

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: AB 525 -- Set offshore wind targets of 5 gigawatts by 2030 and 20 gigawatts by 2045
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 11:10:48 AM

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
Nina Macdonald



From: Diana Kliche

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: AB 525 -- Set offshore wind targets of 5 gigawatts by 2030 and 20 gigawatts by 2045
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 11:10:34 AM

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
Diana Kliche



From: Jason Fragulia

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: AB 525 -- Set offshore wind targets of 5 gigawatts by 2030 and 20 gigawatts by 2045
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 11:10:24 AM

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
Jason Fragulia




From: Valerie Fannin

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: AB 525 -- Set offshore wind targets of 5 gigawatts by 2030 and 20 gigawatts by 2045
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 11:10:16 AM

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
Valerie Fannin



From: R.G. Tuomi

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: AB 525 -- Set offshore wind targets of 5 gigawatts by 2030 and 20 gigawatts by 2045
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 11:10:00 AM

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
R.G. Tuomi



From: David Heinrichsen

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: AB 525 -- Set offshore wind targets of 5 gigawatts by 2030 and 20 gigawatts by 2045
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 11:46:10 AM

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
David Heinrichsen





